RE: 2018

Subject: RE: 2018

From: "Fr. John Bakas" <frbakas@stsophia.org>

Date: 01/04/2018 12:39 PM

To: 'Darin' <darin@lani.org>

CC: Don Swartz <donswartz@cox.net>, "Segal, Jacob"
<jsegal@standardmanagement.com>, Leonardo Magana
<maganaleonardo@hotmail.com>, "Tavakoli, Mark"
<marc@mdtproperties.com>

Ouch.. Just got into the office and saw your email dear Darin.. You will be hard to
replace for sure. Who will be replacing you.. Let’s get together with some of the folks
and see where we go from here.. Fr. JB

V. Rev. Fr. John S. Bakas
Dean

Saint Sophia Cathedral
1324 S. Normandie Ave.
Los Angeles, Ca. 90006
Office: 323-737-2424

Fax: 323-737-7029

From: Darin [mailto:darin@lani.org]

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Marc Tavakoli; 'Ana M. Ricardo'; 'Don Swartz'; 'Fr. John Bakas'; 'Jacob Segal';
'Leonardo Magana'; 'Vanessa Rivera'

Subject: RE: 2018

Thanks Marc. It’'s been a great experience working with you all. I have learned a lot.

Darin French

Program Manager

Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative
800 S. Figueroa Street, Ste. 970
Los Angeles, CA 90017

213/627-1822 x13

213/627-1821 fax

darin@lani.org <mailto:darin@lani.org>

From: Marc Tavakoli [mailto:marc@mdtproperties.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 5:34 PM
To: Darin; 'Ana M. Ricardo'; 'Don Swartz'; 'Fr. John Bakas'; 'Jacob Segal'; 'Leonardo
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RE: 2018

Magana'; 'Vanessa Rivera'
Subject: RE: 2018

Darin —

I am very sorry to hear that you are leaving. You have worked very hard for the BID, and
we are all grateful. I wish you and your family all the best for the New Year.

Marc Tavakoli

MDT Properties

Real Estate Investment,
Development & Management

2980 Beverly Glen Circle
Suite 203

Los Angeles, CA 90077
Tel: (310) 285-6062
Fax: (818) 582-8262

marc@mdtproperties.com <mailto:marc@mdtproperties.com>

www.mdtproperties.com <http://www.mdtproperties.com/>

CA Bar No. 218844

CA DRE No. 01327320

This e-mail message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s) above and
may contain information that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not
the named recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender at (310) 285-9515 and delete
this e-mail message from your computer. Thank you.
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RE: 2018

From: Darin [mailto:darin@lani.org]

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Ana M. Ricardo <mtliveentertainment@gmail.com <mailto:mtliveentertainment@gmail.com>
>; Don Swartz <donswartz@cox.net <mailto:donswartz@cox.net> >; Fr. John Bakas
<frbakas@stsophia.org <mailto:frbakas@stsophia.org> >; Jacob Segal
<jsegal@standardmanagement.com <mailto:jsegal@standardmanagement.com> >; Leonardo Magana
<maganaleonardo@hotmail.com <mailto:maganaleonardo@hotmail.com> >; Marc Tavakoli
<marc@mdtproperties.com <mailto:marc@mdtproperties.com> >; Vanessa Rivera
<vrivera@saintthomasla.org <mailto:vrivera@saintthomasla.org> >

Subject: 2018

Hi Everyone,
I hope you all had a happy New Year. It is with a heavy heart that I inform you that I
will be stepping down as the BLQ BID Program Manager as of January 31, 2018. I need to

attend to some personal family business in South Dakota so I will be moving out of
California in early February.

I have learned a great deal from all of you and I hope to apply that experience to
whatever awaits me.

I understand that we are in the process of renewal and I will work hard to accomplish as
much as possible before I leave. We are about to send the brochures to the printer and
the next step will be to petition the property owners to sign; 50% is required for the
City Council to vote.

I will be in touch with all of you throughout the month and please feel free to contact me
anytime. If you don’t already have my cell number it is:

818-414-5195

Take care,

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
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